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Addendum 1 
To RFP 23-1021 for Uniform Services  

Questions and Answers 
Issued on April 25, 2023 

RFI # Question/RFI Answer/Clarification 

1. If Contractor is proposing some of the same 
uniforms that Corporation already uses, does 
Corporation still need samples of those uniforms 
for the evaluation process? 

Yes. Please provide samples for each category 
marked “Yes” in Column B under the Pricing tab 
on Exhibit A – Bid Form (Line Items), per 
description and color.  

2. If the awarded Contractor is proposing some of 
the same uniforms that Corporation already uses, 
will Corporation still require new sets of those 
uniforms?  

Yes.   

3. Which uniforms require dry cleaning?  Based on the uniform material being proposed by 
Contractor, Contractor shall dry clean uniforms 
that would normally require dry cleaning.   

4.  Are there uniform requirements for Corporation’s 
Guest Services staff?  

Yes. Please refer to the Guest Services Section of 
Exhibit A – Bid Form (Line items) on rows 10-15.   

5. Will Corporation conduct a tour of the shortlisted 
Contractors laundry facilities? 

No.  

6. Will Corporation consider alternatives to 
barcoding of the uniforms if Contractor does not 
offer this service?  

Yes. Please list proposed alternatives under 
“Exclusions & Clarifications” on Section 5 of the 
RFP – Bid Form.  

7. Will Corporation require locker room rentals/ 
services?  

No.  

8.  Will Corporation consider bi-weekly uniform drop-
off and pick-up services instead of weekly?  

No.  

RFP documents, exhibits, and addenda are available for download at:  
RFP 23-1021 - Uniform Services - San Diego Convention Center (visitsandiego.com) 

https://www.visitsandiego.com/procurement/2206275-rfp-23-1021-uniform-services

